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Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 3:24 PM

To: %(Geelong Consolidate Repairs T/A South City Panels Pty Ltd)'
ibby.coker.mp@aph.gov.au'

Cc:
Subject: Comcover Claim: 2288 - Vehicle No. - Assessment Request

Online Assessment Required

e Please arrange a motor vehicle assessment for our client's above vehicle as soon as possible - AA
with $nil Excess

e Repairs may be authorised up to the full amount of your assessment. If a supplementary
guotation is submitted and this alters your assessment, please ensure a supplementary report is
sent through to us.

e Details are as follows:

Department: Department of Finance

Contact/Phone: Libby Coker - X2

Date of Loss: 27/08/2020

Accident Description: Impact with Kangaroo

Repairer: South City Panels
Amount: $4,477.43

e Please notify our client (see above contact details) once the assessment has been completed.

e Please note all assessments must be completed within 7 working days, unless unforeseen
circumstances arise.



e If an assessment takes more than 7 working days, please provide a progress report via email as
soon as possible to enable us to update the custodian of the vehicle.

Kind regards,

@comcover.com.au>

From: M(Geelong Consolidate Repairs T/A South City Panels Pty Ltd)
[mailto: .au+ye2vgsotrdkujcgbax7tbheaom@mail.ibodyshop.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 3:40 PM

To: Unity Fleet Admin
Subject: Request For Authority - Claim TBA

Regards

South City Panels
112 Barwon Tce, South Geelong
Ph: 03 5223 2730 Fax: 03 5223 2947
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Sent: Thursday, 1/ September 2020 5:28 PM

To: 'bookings@aamcommercial.com.au'

Subject: Comcover Claim: 272 - Vehicle No. - Assessment Request

Online Assessment Required

FOI 21/81 - Document 7

e Please arrange a motor vehicle assessment for our client's above vehicle as soon as possible - AA

with Snil Excess

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

Department:

Contact/Phone:

Date of Loss:

Accident Description:

Repairer:

Amount:

Department of Finance

Libby Coker -

27/08/2020

Impact with Kangaroo

South City Panels

$4,477.43

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

From: % (Geelong Consolidate Repairs T/A South City Panels Pty Ltd)
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
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11/13/2020 iBodyshop Geelong Consolidate Repairs T/A South City Panels Pty Ltd
///’_:__—.__:__::_
I%OIgLHECI'_ Repairs T/A South City
PYYLYD
S~ Panels Pty Ltd
112 Barwon Terrace
South Geelong VIC 3220
ABN: 29616462125
B: 03 5223 2730
Email info@ cpanel com au
Tax Invoice -
L N
Owner Invoice to
LIBBY COKER COMCOVER
ABN 61970632495
Home Phone Mobile Phone Email Start date End date
2/09/2020 30/09/2020
Estimate Number Invoice Date Claim Number Excess amount Client contribution
30/09/2020 0.00 0.00
VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN 4 motion white s22
Body style Odometer Paint Code VIN
station wagon
Cylinders Manufactured Trim Code Engine Number
September 2018
. s47G Hours Amount
Remove + Refit @ per Hour
Front B/Bar Number Plate Frame
Unitary Operation - Radiator Support
Repair @Wer Hour
Front B/Bar Left End Lower
Hours ‘Amount'

Paint @er Hour

Front B/Bar

Front B/Bar Small Individual Components
Front B/Bar Pdc Sensor - Paint

Front B/Bar Left End Lower

Front B/Bar Right End Lower

Front B/Bar Mould Left

Front B/Bar Mould Right

Grille

Radiator Support Assembly

9
https://app.ibodyshop.com/c/2003.au/#/Estimating/Final StatementReport/09ec6d12-1ce3-4fd5-86a2-9570f97e96e5/21965aa9-32ab-4f9b-8a77-f186d4 . .

13






11/13/2020 iBodyshop Geelong Consolidate Repairs T/A South City Panels Pty Ltd
Total Sublet

Total Excluding GST

GST Amount

Subtotal (including GST)

Total Payable Including GST $ 6727.59

Payment Terms - Due on Receipt: Due 30/09/2020

BANK DETAILS
S22

https://app.ibodyshop.com/c/2003.au/#/Estimating/FinalStatementReport/09ec6d12-1ce3-4fd5-86a2-9570f97e96e5/21965aa9-32ab-4f9b-8a77-f186d4... 3/3
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Comcover

Locked Bag 4830 Melbourne VIC Australia 3001

Phone 1800 651 540
ABN 61970632495

** Claim

Policy No.

Assessment Category

Division

Light Motor

Special Instructions for Repairer

At the repairer
Address
112 Barwon Terrace

Phone No.(W) Fax
03 5223 2730
Authority Issued 01/10/2020
Make Model Series Equip Level

VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN 162 TSI HIGHLINE 5NA MY18

** Assessment party
Insured

Cover Type

Market

Assessment Type
Office

Me bourne Team

Suburb / Town
South Geelong

FOI 21/81 - Document 12

* EXcess
NIL
Policy Inception Date

State/Territory Post Code
VIC 3220
Mobile No.

*Repair

Compliance Month/Year
September 2018

R & R Labou SE¥4€
Repair Labou

Paint Labou

Body Type Engine Size  Colour Paint Group  Paint Code
4D WAGON T4 White CoB Mech. Labou
Misc. Labou
Rego Number Expiry Date Rego State *Vehicle Condition _
VIC Good TOTAL LABOUR
Odometer Transmission _ESt'mated Part
522 7 SP AUTO DIRECT SHIFT (including Markup
Engine Number Tyre Serviceable Brakes Serviceable Suble
Net Tota
GS
Depth Units Axles Count Tota
2 Less ITQ
Front 2(1L+1R) Less Exces
Rear 2(1L+1R) Less Contributio
Estimated Total
Vehicle ID Assessor Estimated SAg4€]
522 I Total
*\/IN/Chassis Number *
502 Total Loss

DAMAGE LOCATION : Shade claim damage. circle and describe old damage. Also show direction of impact

Type of Loss : Collision
Non-Repairable Damage :
Vehicle Moved : No

Total Loss Date

Sum Insured /
Market Value

Cover Type
Market Value

*Book Values
Trade Low

Trade

Retail

Avg.

*Total Settlement
Settlement Amount
Salvage Value

TOTAL SETTLEMENT
Cash Settled

Certificate of
Compliance Required

*Salvage Condition

S22

S22




Assessor : AAMC
Assessor's Name : ¥4
PO Box 5752 Brendale QLD 4500

Type of Loss : Collision
Incident Type Code : Impact (I)

Date Owner Advised

Inspection Date 18/09/2020

Butterfly & Impact Codes

O - Old Damage
X - New Damage

1 PASSENGER FRONT
A - HEAVY PANEL

2 DRIVER FRONT

A - HEAVY PANEL

3 DRIVER SIDE

4 DRIVER REAR

5 PASSENGER REAR

6 PASSENGER SIDE

7 ENGINE

8 ROOF

9 INTERIOR

10 FRONT

11 REAR

12 LEFT REAR

13 RIGHT REAR 25B PILLAR DRIVER 37 SUSPENSION (DRIVER REAR)

14 WHOLE VEHICLE 26 C PILLAR PASSENGER 38 AIRBAG FRONT

15 FLOOR PAN (PASSENGER FR... 27 C PILLAR DRIVER 39 AIRBAG SIDE

16 FIRE WALL 28 D PILLAR PASSENGER 40 AIRBAG CURTAIN

17 CHASSIS/STRUCTURAL RAIL... 29 D PILLAR DRIVER 41 SEAT BELT PRE-TENSIONER

18 FLOOR PAN (DRIVER REAR) 30 ENGINE BLOCK (CRACKED, ... 42 BATTERY PACK

19 FLOOR PAN (DRIVER FRONT) 31 TRANSMISSION CASE 43 TOW POINT

20 FLOOR PAN (PASSENGER RE... 32 DIFFERENTIAL CASE 44 AUX EQUIPMENT

21 CHASSIS/STRUCTURAL RAIL... 33 AXLE HOUSING 45 HYDRAULIC OR OTHER LIFT...

**15 FLOOR PAN (PASSENGER FRONT) )
**17 CHASSIS/STRUCTURAL RAILS (PASSENGER) **21 CHASSIS/ISTRUCTURAL RAILS (DRIVER)

22 A PILLAR PASSENGER

23 APILLAR DRIVER

24 B PILLAR PASSENGER

**20 FLOOR PAN (PASSENGER REAR]

34 SUSPENSION (PASSENGER F...

35 SUSPENSION (DRIVER FRONT)

36 SUSPENSION (PASSENGER R...

46 ROLL-OVER PROTECTIVE ST...

**30 ENGINE BLOCK (CRACKED, FRACTURED) **36 SUSPENSION (PASSENGER REAR)
**34 SUSPENSION (PASSENGER FRONT)

We have completed an assessment of this vehicle.
The damage appears consistent with the claim description.

We have now authorised repairs.

The claimant has been updated accordingly.

*** The repairer has advised of a parts delay on front Bumper. Part is Ex Germany****

e e Y| p pl eme ntary**********************

We have now received a supplementary estimate from the repairer.

The supplementary appears in order, so we have issued the repairer with an authority to proceed. Invoices are attached in images.
The costs associated with this supplementary are detailed earlier in our report.
We do not recommend any increase to the repair reserve at this stage.

South City Panels

ABN

29 616 462 125

Address

112 Barwon Terrace 112 Barwon Terrace
Phone No.

03 5223 2730

E-mail

info@scpanels.com.au

Inspection Type Initial Inspection

Assessor AAMC

ABN 51101 934 801

Assessor Name

ACN

Suburb / Town
South Geelong
Fax

License No.
State/Territory Post Code
VIC 3220

Mobile No.

Assessment Type
Inspection Date 18/09/2020

S22

522
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